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Re: LETTER FROM CONSE-C ENTERPRISES LTD. WHICH APPEARED

ON THE AGENDA FOR THE 1978 JUNE 12 MEETING OF COUNCIL (ITEM 4b)
COLLECTION OF REFUSE

Appearing on last week's agenda was a letter from Mr. J. P. Daem,
President of Conse-C Enterprises Ltd. regarding the collection of
refuse from strata title developments (see attached). Following is
-a report from the Municipal Engineer on this matter. - T

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT a,copy'of‘this'feport be sent to Mr. J. P. Daem.
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TO: . MUNICIPAL MANAGER

'FROM:  MUNICIPAL ENGINEER

. SUBJECT: LETTER FROM CONSE~C ENTERPRISES LTD. -
© CORRESPONDENCE AND PETITIONS REGULAR |
'COUNCIL MEETING 1978 JUNE 12TH.

Mr, Daem, in his letter, has brought to our attention several
matters, all related to container refuse pick-up; we will deal
with these matters in the same order as they appear in the .

letter. ' . ‘

1. Castors on 4 Cubic Yard Containers

Mr. Daem claims that 4 cubic yard containers are sinking into
the asphalt pads due to inadequately-sized castors. The castors
purchased by the Municipality were highly recommended by the
Manufacturer's Engineer and, in addition, staff canvassed the
large users both in Canada and the U.S.A., before a final
selection was made.

Asphalt is not the ideal material for container pads, although
many containers are placed on asphalt with no adverse results.
The problem in the case under discussion is most probably caused
by an inadequate granular base beneath the asphalt and/or the

gpecific asphalt mix design; also, one container was congilderably
over-weight with landscape refuse.

When the problem. first arose, Mr. Daem, or a member of his
Organization, promised our refuse supervisors that the offending
pads would bhe reconstructed using concrete. A temporary but
ungatisfactory measure was tried hy placing plywood under the
caglors,
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RefusalkurMunicipal Crews to Remove Containers Using the
Shuttle Vehicle due to Worker's Compensation Board Regulations.

Mr. Daem's statements in paragraph 4 of his letter are confused
misleading. i i

from moving the contain

directive. The Worker ' Compensation Board directive,

attached as part of ‘Appendix I, states that the containers nmust

not be moved manually due to the danger of pPossible injury. “The

shuttle vehicTe wiil pick up containers from any location where

access is possibTle.. ‘ R

3. Damage to Buildingg '

"Although there afe some locations where access is 50‘limited that .
damage to walls is inevitable, we are in all cases prepared to ‘
5 repair’any damagg[caused by negligence on the part of our ‘crews.

“1Pfoblem:Solving DiSdussiogg

“We have always been prepared in the past and will,be'prepared’in"_
~the future, to meet with any strata title owners to discussgany‘;1“*'

-,‘problems}“fThe‘reportffrém_our'supervisory staff,which.forms[paht;ﬁ»_

. of ‘Appendix I, clearly illustrates that'the‘statement‘in paragraphfg.,w
7 with reference to Coronado Drive lacks foundation.  We did have =

' ' e Edmonds area and the matter has beén?résolved,,‘y

©5.. Pull Out Charges

37jInasmuchgas'BurnabY's service

i and since equitable servi
~properties, a more justif

..the f0110wing‘Engineering

-recommended for endorsement by Counci

responsibility to move the containers
inside or outside the
tly picked up by the ¢

tainer truck."
Conclusion
We would reiterate that we are more than willing at all times

to discuss problems with any strata title owners or their
representatives,

RECOMMENDATI.ON :

THAT a copy of this report be forwarded to Mr. J.P. Daem.

ES CThme

MUNICIPAL ENGINEER
EEO/WMR/cc
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" DURING INSPECTION OF THESE OPERATIONS THE FOLLOWING %UQ*’A RY, BC
INFRACTIONS OF W.C.B. REGULATIONS, OR OTHER HAZARDS,
WERE OBSERVED. ’
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PLEASE QUOTE YOUR FIRM NUMRBEKR AND INSPECTION REFORT NUMDER ON ALL CORRECSP

IMPORTANT
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APPENDIX T THE CORPGRATION OF THE DISTRICT OF BURNABY
INTER-OFFICE COMMUNICATION

10: llac Ross DEPARTMENT: Ingineering DATE: 19708.45 N1

FROM: Joe Noffman DEPARTMENT: Enginecring . OUR FILE #

SUBJECT: "LETTER FROM CONSE-C ENTERPRISES MAY 25, 1978" . YOUR FILE » -

In answer to the question referred to in the letter from J.P. Daen: YES

Johnson & I did have a mecting with Mr. Daem about the problems at Montecite,
Mr. Zen was also present.  Mr. Zen‘was to be contacted if we had any problems
at_ﬁhe condominiums. At that time they led ué to-believe they were golng to

1978 06 19

put ?lyWOod floors gpder the cohtai@ers. Plywood was laid under most of tue
g containetS'immcdiately but at Coronadb they failed to do anything. Over the
pastkygﬁr‘it has become increasingly difficult to move this Lontdlvcr because
thé'ﬁoles An the ‘blackton have become deeper and deeper.

:_I phoned Mr. Zen and left a nessagc he please call us-aboul tlis problcw ;

',Ht, Johuson called: 2 or 3 Limcs over a period of a week and a half Lrv1ng

 MANAGER'S REPORT NO.
* COUNCIL MEETING

Econtact Mr. Zen.  For. thc following 2 weeks S*an & I went out to Coronado :
-nhelp pull the contalner ouc for dumpin as;1t was inpossible for tn¢~regular‘
crev to move it alone. o ' I
" ufter this incident 1t vas decidea to le VP';he contaiver full until b

f*aw fit to return our call - aftpr not bclng dunped for almost 2 Wuck°‘

Zen returned our calls and made. arrangements to have SCVcrdl mens.at Lhe sit

to hLlp pull out the full contalnLr so wu could dump it.

oe Hof fms .

.Supefintendent I Shops & Sanitation
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ITEM - 19
MANAGER’S REPORT NO. 46
COUNCIL MEETING 1978 06 19

o Managrment
o Rrsearch
* Develofrnent
. . ‘ o dvhitration
- CONSE-C ENTERPRISES LTD.
- 240-4299 Canada Way, Burnaby, B.C. V5G 1H3 43&-7146

»ay 25, 1978

‘Corporation of the District of Burnaby,
- 4949~Canada Way, : s e
© BURNABY, B.C.

S vsem2 o

"fﬁhttehtidné='Mr;*Oléenfavmﬁnicipal-Engineer

. ""Re: 'Rafuse’collection —:Strata- Corporations

 Dear Mr. Olsen:

I am writing on behalf of various Strata Corporations which we
‘manage in this Municipality and wish to bring to your attention

- 'some concexns which we have discussed with your staff in the past
- and vhich continue to be a problem. -

v'fhﬁproxihétely one year ago we experienced some difficulty‘with
staff where the four yard containers had sunk into the asphalt
- ‘surfaces during the hot weather period. '

As a result, we undertook to modify and repair a number of the
-garbage enclosure areas but we also indicated at thot time that

. the casters which had been placed on the four yard containers
were not satisfactory as they provided a much too small surface
area and in fact were advised by an industrial supplier that these
casters wexe of the three Yard containex size and that the four
yard container required a broader surface castor to" accomodate
the load factor of a four yard container. To the baest of my
knowledge, no action was taken and we were informed by your staff
that the costs of converting the castexs would be too high to
be absorbed by the Municipality. As a xesult the Strata Corpora-
tions ware penalized and fairly extensive sums of money had to
be expended to provide a surface which was acceptable to your
staff. As an example, it would cost ug in excess of $ 6,000.00
to modify the garbage enclosures at the Montecito complex o
concreta pads to accomodate your needs. We take some exception
to this inasmuch as the design of the buildings as well as the
provision for enclosuraes tfor giarbage containers was part of the
overall ‘developmant plan and that we never had this problem with

- Aeenpa (;q*)? 0 (2\ /2
1~ Cort~ Manaconr
~Eneivea (ll"zm. Qg/»omr)
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Mr. Olsen,

May 25, 1978 R Sl Paqe 2173'

the private contractors who had been rewmoving the refuse from these

Strata Corporations for the past 5 to 7 years. We further take excep- |

_ tion to this mattexr inasmuch as we reluctantly agreed to the four yard
container sizes as proposed by your Department to facilitate Burnaby's

wishes to pick up refuse no more than twice a-vweek and that we are now
faced with additional costs to save you money .

We have also c_xperlenced some dz.ff:.culty with some of the staff in
removing a container from its designated site in the building to a
. location where the dump truck can pick up the-container. The small
foxklift trxuck which we understood was to be used for this purpose

is now refusing entry into some of the buildings on the basis that
either this is not permitted by Workers' Compensation or that they
are afraid to damage the walls. This again is most confusing inaswmuch
as you xequested the four yard container size and now are saying that
“the containers are too heavy for your staff to move. This in turn
-;means that the Strata Corporation must hire the staff required to
move the containers to a location which is then suitable-for the
Municipal staff. We have been informed by the Union staff that one
of the reasons they are not willing to move the containers is be-
cause it would be in contravention of Workers' Compensation Rules
and  Requlations. . Upon checking this matter with Workers' Compensa—
tion however we £ind that the Municipality is covered and that the
claims which have been made both--to ourselves and to Strata Counc11
members axe wunfounded and untrue.

To the extent that the equlpment mght damage the bu:.ldmgs, ‘we wish
to advise that we have had complaints from time to time regarding

- damage to buildings -and that this results in careless and undue
force being used when either removing or replacing. the container.
Any such damage is not unusual -and again in the case of private
‘contxactors has been bome’ through their insurance coverage whxch
we would assume is also the case with the Mum.c:.pallty.

We d1d request at one tnne to meet with your staff to dxscuss these
- matters and found that we had no problems for some time however they
_ appear to be recurring again for some unknown reason.

As an example, one container on Coronado Drive had not been picked
up for two weeks and we were not advised of this problem until we
noted the overflow:.ng conditions of the container.. Similarly,

your staff have xefused to remove the container from a building
" located in the Edmonds area, where our caretaker is a middle-aged
lady who is certainly not able to move the large four yard container.

We discussed with you some time ago the policies in existance in

“other Municipalities where a pull-out charge can be considered if -

the container, is located too far into ‘the building. To the best of our
knowledge, no action has been taken in this regard although we understood
_that some xeport was to have been brought to Council regarding this

. mattex.

We also understand from some of our colleagues that they have experienced
similar difficulties in some of thelr buildings and we therefore feel
that our problems axe not isolated but may require some review of the
overall Municipal policy regarding refuse removal in Strata Corporations.

Accordingly, we would like to suggest once again that our staff and
yours meet to try to resolve these problems and hopefully come to some

resolution vhich will be beneficial to those who ultimately benefit
from' the service, namely the Burnaby taxpayers.

Thanking you for youxr carly reply, on behalf of the Owners I remain,
Sincerely yours,

CONSE-C ENTERPRISES T/ID,

JL.P. Daen, H.fc.,
Prosidont
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